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From:  White, John
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 9:24 PM
To: Paananen, Ron; Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); ‘"Mezher@pbworld.com’

Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); 'smithjar@pbworld.com’; Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy
(Consultant)

Subject: Re: Tunnel video

I'll second the kudos on another great piece of video work that | thought was another week out! Once again the
team delivered in a big way, maintaining the ‘whatever it takes' work ethic.

That said, we need to jump on south end discussions quickly, because what made it out today falls outside of
Dave Dye's direction to keep south end design/scope changes to the absolute minimum possible.

More tomorrow...

John

From: Paananen, Ron

To: Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Mezher, Jay

Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); SmithJar@pbworld.com ; White, John; Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Grotefendt,
Amy (Consultant)

Sent: Tue Jan 13 19:01:09 2009

Subject: Tunnel video

| just toured the KING 5 website. They have posted the tunnel video, | think it is a great clip, given what we know
today about the bored tunnel. It's a great service the public. Please pass along my thanks for everyone that
worked to get it ready for today.

7/13/2009



